
 

 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: City Administrator Dan Wietecha 

Date: August 7, 2023 

Item: Committee Appointments 

 

Council Action Requested: 

Appoint Councilmember Lawrence to the 2023-2024 Committees identified in this memo. 

 

Background Information: 

The City Council has established a number of committees under Section 31.03.B of the City 

Code. On January 3, 2023, the City Council approved committee appointments for 2023-2024. 

Several committees have vacancies following the resignation of Councilmember Lund effective 

July 10, 2023. With the appointment of Councilmember Lawrence to fill the vacancy on July 25, 

2023, he should also be appointed to fill the associated committee vacancies: 

Operations Committee – chair 

Parks & Recreation Committee 

Utilities Committee – chair 

Dakota Broadband Board – alternate 

Tourism Board 

 

 

Financial Impact:  

Not applicable 

 

Committee Discussion:  

Not applicable 

 

Attachments:  

Not applicable 
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